TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 11/18/2024

COMMUNITY HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ITEM NO: 3
COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: November 7, 2024

TO: Community Health and Senior Services Commission

FROM: Ryan Baker, Library Director

SUBJECT: Discuss a Draft Survey for Local Governments and Agencies Not Affiliated

with Los Gatos as Proposed by Task Force 7; and Forward the Survey to Town
Management for Review and/or Assignment.

RECOMMENDATION:

Discuss a draft survey for local governments and agencies not affiliated with Los Gatos as
proposed by Task Force 7; and forward the survey to Town management for review and/or
assignment.

BACKGROUND:

Task Force 7 has proposed survey questions (Attachment 1) that it wishes to ask of local
government staff and non-governmental service provider agencies in Palo Alto, Campbell, Los
Altos, and Mountain View. If Commissioners reach out to other organizations, they may
indicate they are a Commissioner but should express they are reaching out in a personal,
unofficial capacity.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Task Force 7 Draft Survey Questions

PREPARED BY: Ryan Baker
Library Director




